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Edward Mountain 
Convenor 
Net Zero, Energy & Transport Committee 
Scottish Parliament 
EH99 1SP 
 
 
11th October 2024 
 
 

Dear Mr Mountain,  

 
MV Glen Sannox 
 
Following our interim update on 3rd October, we are writing to provide you with the latest information 
regarding the progress of the MV Glen Sannox. 
 
Acceptance sea trials resumed on Tuesday, 8th October, and were successfully completed on Thursday, 10th 
October. These trials included testing of the steering gear, manoeuvring, speed, stopping, thrusters, noise 
and vibration, Unmanned Machinery Space (UMS), and endurance.  We are pleased to report that the trials 
were an overall success. 
 
Additionally, we have fully resolved the setup of the fire and gas detection system. Two successful LNG 
bunkerings were also carried out, and the LNG tank level alarms were tested and approved on Saturday. 
 
Although further work is ongoing, we will provide the committee with a definitive handover date as soon as 
it is confirmed. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 

John Petticrew 

Interim CEO 
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